Chris Steller

From: Martin Lanter <mlanter@wheaton.k12.mn.us>

Sent: Thursday, March 5, 2026 2:39 PM

To: Rep. Peggy Bennett; Rep. Sydney Jordan; sen.steve.cwodzinski@mnsenate.gov;
sen julia.coleman@mnsenate.gov; reports

Cc: Deb Henton; valeried@ewald.com

Subject: Mascot Progress Report (per M.S.121A.041)

This report is submitted per M.S.121A.041 passed during the 2024 Minnesota legislative session. The
information required is taken from the statute, followed by the school district’s response in parentheses.

1. Confirmation that the district has removed the American Indian mascot, nickname, logo, letterhead, or
team name from the district website.

. [

Complete
* X Partially complete
. [

Incomplete

2. Confirmation that the board has approved a new mascot, nickname, logo, letterhead, or team name.
* X Complete

. [

Partially complete

. [

Incomplete

3. A summary of the district's progress on removing the American Indian mascot, nickname, logo, letterhead,
or team name from uniforms, equipment, signs, elements of facilities, and other district items.
* X Complete

. [

Partially complete
. [
Incomplete

4. A summary of resources necessary to comply with the prohibition and the district's plan to raise and
allocate any necessary funds.



Financial resources:

e None Needed

Plan to raise money:
e None Needed

This report is completed by Marty Lanter, Superintendent for Wheaton Area Schools.

Marty Lanter
Superintendent
Wheaton Area Schools
320-563-8282 ext. 105



